Questions and Answers on the RFP:

Which country in question is the TOR referring to? 
In your proposal please identify the country in the ECOWAS region most suitable for the NAMA policy and then develop your proposal accordingly.

The document posted on the website still has the 29th of November as the deadline on the front page.
The new submission deadline is 05 Dec 2013.

The timetable in the "Payment Terms" section of the tender document is slightly different to the timetable in the "List of Deliverables" section. Seeing as the LoD timetable would push the project beyond the May 2014 deadline, we will plan the work around the PT timetable, which is coherent with the anticipated deadline of May 2014. Please let us know if this assumption is not correct.
A corrected document (consistency on the list of deliverables and payments) has been posted and the new submission deadline is 05 Dec 2013. We estimate that this work will take 20 weeks (see section 3 – List of Deliverables in the ToRs) over the period Jan – June 2014.  
http://procurement-notices.undp.org/view_notice.cfm?notice_id=13366

What is the time foreseen for this consultancy?
We estimate that this work will take 20 weeks (see section 3 – List of Deliverables in the ToRs) over the period Jan – June 2014.  

Would it be possible to have an idea of the budget for this assignment?
[bookmark: _GoBack]As proposals will be assessed according to their financial proposals, thus an indicative budget for this assignment cannot be provided. 

Is Cameroon considered as a possible county (as it is in the region, but not an ECOWAS country)?
We will not consider proposals outside of the fifteen (15) West African States that constitute ECOWAS.

Nigeria is an Ecowas country. But the language there is English. I assume that the French speaking requirement then doesn’t apply, only if it were a French speaking county.  Could you please confirm this?
The French language requirement will only apply for the French speaking countries.

About the report and summary for policy makers: If we choose a French-Speaking country, in what language should we submit the report and the summary for policy makers, only in French or in both languages?
The report and summary for policy makers will be submitted in English.  The French language requirement will only apply if you have selected to work in a French speaking country.  

In Annex 2 or the RFP for the development of a NAMA in ECOWAS, it is indicated that this form should be used for the proposal. On the other hand it is stated that it serves as a guide to prepare a proposal. Is it meant as a guide that indicates which elements should be (at least) included in the proposal, or is the proposal strictly restricted to this format?
As a minimum you must submit the information requested in Annex 2.

About the mission to the host country: Can we propose adjustments to the calendar with regard to the visit and add a second one, if we think that it is relevant?
The minimum requirement is one mission to the host country within the proposed timeline.  Please note that proposals will be evaluated on the basis of the total cost.  

To which extent is it necessary to apply in a team? 
A proposal should be submitted by a firm and will be evaluated based on the criteria provided in the RFP.  

About the definition of “Service Provider:” Although UNDP will award the contract to "one and only one Service Provider", is it acceptable to bid in consortium with other firm(s)/expert(s) as long as the proposal is submitted by one and only one lead applicant and that all the names and curriculum vitae of individuals who will be involved are properly included in the proposal?
Yes, it is acceptable to bid as a consortium with other firm(s)/expert(s) as long as the proposal is submitted by one and only one lead applicant and that all the names and curriculum vitae of individuals who will be involved are properly included in the proposal.

One of the experts that will join us to deliver this assignment is currently working on a part-time individual contract with the UNDP regional office. It does not say in the TOR for this project that he would be excluded from joining our team for this, but we just want to clarify that, subject to time commitments making it possible, UNDP rules permit him to work on this ECOWAS Sustainable Charcoal project while working for UNDP on another individually-contracted assignment. Is this the case?
It is difficult to give clear advice without all the facts. Yes an IC can work on multiple contracts provided this does not compromise the quality of work  and the TORs are such that he can attend to the two assignments simultaneously. However most important is to understand that the current assignment of the IC at the UNDP Regional Office does not have anything to do with the ECOWAS TORs. We need to be sure that there is no conflict of interest where the IC TORs at the regional office are related to the ECOWAS assignment. Did this IC have any inputs into the TORs for the ECOWAS assignment? Is he privy to certain information that will give unfair advantage to other bidders? As long as there is no real or perceived conflict then it is fine.

